Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 5:42 PM

To: 'Yola Bayram'

Cc: Steve Michelson; jeffery.grimes (jeffery.grimes@e-arc.com); Matthew Westbrock;
Sobelman, Donald

Subject: RE: Request for Extension for Comprehensive Report RO151

All,

To accommodate the collection of additional data which has been the subject of much communication, | have
extended the due date to September 15, 2017. Should additional time be required, it can be extended further,
if appropriate; however, | suspect, and encourage, that additional data will be submitted in a much shorter
interval. Regardless, it is understood that this extension is for the “comprehensive” report, inclusive of the
findings of the adjacent apartment building. However, please be aware that as a part of the report, ACDEH wiill
request an Interim Remedial Action Plan, including any needed pilot tests, due to site data, as well as
preliminary data from the adjacent site.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://lwww.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Yola Bayram [mailto:ybayram@awrcorp.net]

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 6:07 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Steve Michelson <smichelson@awrcorp.net>; jeffery.grimes (jeffery.grimes@e-arc.com) <jeffery.grimes@e-
arc.com>; Matthew Westbrock <matthew.westbrock@e-arc.com>; Sobelman, Donald
<dsobelman@downeybrand.com>

Subject: Request for Extension for Comprehensive Report RO151

Hi Mark,

In light of the recent additional addendums to the work plan, we are requesting an extension for the comprehensive
Soil, Ground Water, and Soil Vapor Investigation Report that was due by July 14™", 2017. We are requesting an extension
to September 29, 2017.

Thank you!

Yola Bayram

Geologist
Applied Water Resources
direct™ 510 671 2088  cell~ 313 204 8477 fax~ 510373 2166
2363 Mariner Square Dr Suite 245, Alameda CA 94501
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ybayram@awrcorp.net




